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MEMORANDUM FOR: B, H. Grier, Director, Office cf Iasp-.*icn and
Enforcement, Region I

THRO: James P, O'Reilly, Director, Office of Inspection yq )/
and Enforcement, Region II

FROM: Jack E. Ouzts, Reactor Inspector, Reactor Projects
Section No. 1, RONS Branch, Region II

SUBJECT: SUMMARY "F ACTIVITIES WHILE AT THREE MILE ISLAM.

I arrived at Three Mile Island at about 9:00 p.m. on the evening
of April 1l and departed at about 6:00p.m. on April 26, 1979,
Normal times on duty were from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00p.m. each day,
including Saturdays and Sundays. During this period I was on
duty a total of 97 regular hours and 52 irreqular hours onsite.

Activities performed while at the site included reviews of Metro-
politau Edison prepared operating and emergency procedures along
with personnel from NRR., Time was also spent in the Control Room
observing operations activities and checking plant status, Operating
personnel were observed to be alert and responded knowledgeably to
inquiries concerning the status of activities in progress.

In the review of procedures the turn-around-time in many cases was
too shert to adequately review them, Also, changes were made to the
procedures after the NRC review, that required subsequent NRC review
prior to signoit.

Communications onsite could have been improved to better inform NRC
personnel on plant status and planned modifications that would require
changes in operating and emergency procedurss. Also, the NRC organi-
zational chart showing how the various NRC groups interfaced, and the
activities performed by each would have been helpful to the newcomer.
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